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AS OF: 02/02/2000 

STAGE: 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS 

0-1 
FALL FITTINGS, INC 
FALL FITTINGS, INC 

PAGE: 1 

STATUS [Open, Withd] 
A [Disap, Appr] 

--DATE-- MEETING-PURPOSE 

01/24/2000 PLANS STAMPED 

01/12/2000 P.B. APPEARANCE 

10/20/1999 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE 

10/06/1999 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE 

•ACTION-TAKEN 

APPROVED 

LA:ND WVE PH APPR 

SUBMIT 

REVISE 



AS OF: 02/02/2000 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS 
PAGE: 1 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

0-1 
FALL FITTINGS, INC. 
FALL FITTINGS, INC. 

DATE-SENT AGENCY 

ORIG 01/07/2000 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 

ORIG 01/07/2000 MUNICIPAL WATER 

ORIG 01/07/2000 MUNICIPAL SEWER 

ORIG 01/07/2000 MUNICIPAL FIRE 

ORIG 01/07/2000 NYSDOT 

DATE-RECD RESPONSE-

01/12/2000 APPROVED 

01/12/2000 APPROVED 

/ / 

01/11/2000 APPROVED 

/ / 



AS OF: 02/02/2000 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD SEQRA ACTIONS 

0-1 
FALL FITTINGS, INC. 
FALL FITTINGS, INC. 

PAGE: 1 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

DATE-SENT ACTION DATE-RECD RESPONSE 

01/07/2000 EAF SUBMITTED 01/07/2000 WITH APPLIC 

01/07/2000 CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES / / 

01/07/2000 LEAD AGENCY DECLARED 

01/07/2000 DECLARATION (POS/NEG) 

01/07/2000 SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING 

01/07/2000 PUBLIC HEARING HELD 

01/07/2000 WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING 

01/07/2000 AGRICULTURAL NOTICES 

01/12/2000 TOOK LA 

01/12/2000 DECL. NEG DEC 

/ / 

/ / 

01/12/2000 WAIVE PH 

/ / 
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AS OF: 01/24/2000 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW 

0-1 
FALL FITTINGS, INC. 
FALL FITTINGS, INC. 

PAGE: 1 

DATE- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

01/12/2000 P.B. ATTY. FEE 

01/12/2 000 P.B. MINUTES 

01/24/2000 P.B. ENGINEER FEES 

01/24/2000 RET. TO APPLICANT 

10/07/2000 REC. CK #12589 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

PAID 

TOTAL: 

35. 00 

22 .50 

54 . 00 

38.50 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 0.00 

I tf. '/a^f/oo pi 



AS OF: 01/24/2000 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
APPROVAL 

0-1 
FALL FITTINGS, INC. 
FALL FITTINGS, INC. 

PAGE: 1 

• DATE-- DESCRIPTION- TRANS -AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

01/24/2000 L.L. CHG. APPROVAL FEE 

01/24/2000 REC. CK. #12635 

CHG 

PAID 

TOTAL 

100.00 

100 . 00 

100 . 00 

100 .00 0 . 00 
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REGULAR ITEMS: 

FALL FITTINGS, INC. LOT LINE CHANGE (00-1) 

Mr. Bob Zaccheo appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. PETRO: Over here it says Kodsi & Godsi and Strober 
and Yankulis lot line change and over here it says Fall 
Fittings. Is that the company that they own? 

MR. ZACCHEO: No, we purchased the property, we're 
purchasing the property from Kodsi & Godsi and Strober. 

MR. PETRO: Fall Fittings is purchasing the property so 
we should have a proxy. 

MR. EDSALL: I'm looking at the proxy right now and one 
of the owners has filled out a proxy, actually looks 
like more than one. 

MR. ZACCHEO: They should all be there, Mark. 

MR. EDSALL: They don't have your name listed, one has 
your name listed, the other one has Mr. Dippel, this 
has Mr. Dippel and this one was Fall Fittings, so two 
out of four. 

MR. PETRO: He mentioned somewhere--

MR. EDSALL: He's mentioned on two of the four 
authorizations. 

MR. PETRO: Okay, let's proceed. 

MR. EDSALL: But he's the applicant on the front forms. 

MR. PETRO: You look like you're honest and why else 
would you be here? I can't imagine you came in the off 
the street to talk about this plan. 

MR. PETRO: This application proposes conveyance of 
approximately 0.2 plus or minus acres from lot 12.2 to 
lot 11.1. 
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MR. ZACCHEO: Basically, all we're doing we just took, 
buying this wing lot that was onto Strober's property, 
so we can get some length in the back of this existing 
building. They were right on the property line and we 
wouldn't have any room to turn a trailer around, they 
were using it before and it was a kind of a conflict 
there so in the purchase of this we're buying the back 
lot. 

MR. PETRO: Show me the back lot that you're buying, 
outline it. 

MR. EDSALL: Jim, maybe i f — 

MR. ZACCHEO: It's right here. 

MR. ZACCHEO: This is the existing point on the 
property. 

MR. EDSALL: This is where it goes now, they want to 
straighten the line out so we have access in the back. 

MR. PETRO: This is the big metal building? 

MR. EDSALL: Right. 

MR. PETRO: Okay, he's not creating any 
non-conformities because he's making it larger, looks 
like the rear of the building might. 

MR. EDSALL: There's some non-conformities now and the 
lot that's being made smaller still complies with the 
zoning. 

MR. PETRO: We have fire approval on 1/11/2000. 

MR. ARGENIO: Mr. Chairman, if I may, Argenio Brothers 
this time too does do business with Fall Fittings, this 
in no way will affect my ability to make a decision on 
this site plan in front of us. 

MR. PETRO: So noted for the minutes. This looks so 
straightforward, I don't have anything to say. 

MR. ARGENIO: I agree. 
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MR. EDSALL: No, it's actually an improvement, it gives 
them more room in the back, straightens the line out. 

MR. PETRO: Let's start with lead agency. 

MR. LUCAS: Motion. 

MR. ARGENIO: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board declare itself lead agency 
under the SEQRA process for the Kodsi & Godsi and 
Strober & Yankulis. Is there any further discussion 
from the board members? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. ARGENIO AYE 
MR. BRESNAN AYE 
MR. LUCAS AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. PETRO: I can't imagine this is infringing on 
anybody's privacy or causing a problem, they're making 
a situation better, they are not adding any buildings 
or impervious areas, so I would suggest that we waive. 

MR. LUCAS: Motion to waive public hearing. 

MR. ARGENIO: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board waive the public hearing for 
the Kodsi & Godsi and Strober & Yankulis lot line 
change. Is there any further discussion from the board 
members? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. ARGENIO AYE 
MR. BRESNAN AYE 
MR. LUCAS AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
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MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. PETRO: As far as the environment is concerned, 
again, we're only changing lines on the paper and 
adding and minusing, so I can't imagine we'd be having 
a problem with the SEQRA process, I think we can make a 
negative dec. 

MR. LUCAS: Make the motion. 

MR. ARGENIO: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board declare negative dec for the 
Kodsi & Godsi and Strober & Yankulis lot line change. 
Is there any further discussion from the board members? 
If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. ARGENIO 
MR. BRESNAN 
MR. LUCAS 
MR. LANDER 
MR. PETRO 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. PETRO: Mark, do you have any outstanding comments? 

MR. EDSALL: None. 

MR. PETRO: Andy? 

MR. KRIEGER: Nothing. 

MR. LUCAS: Motion to approve. 

MR. ARGENIO: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion's been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the 
Kodsi & Godsi and Strober & Yankulis lot line change. 
Is there any further discussion from the board members? 
If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 
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MR. ARGENIO AYE 
MR. BRESNAN AYE 
MR. LUCAS AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. PETRO: Before we sign it, I'd like to have the 
proxies all signed, okay? 

MR. ZACCHEO: Yes. 



McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 

WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 

JAMES M. FARR, P.E. 

Licensed in NEW YORK. NEW JERSEY 
and PENNSYLVANIA TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLANNING BOARD 
REVIEW COMMENTS 

D Main Office 
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 
e-mail: mheny@att.net 

D Regional Office 
507 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(570)296-2765 
e-mail: mhepa@ptd.net 

REVIEW NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 
DESCRIPTION: 

KODSI/GODSI AND STROBER/YANKULIS LOT LINE CHANGE 
TEMPLE HILL (FREEDOM ROAD) ROUTE 300 
SECTION 68-BLOCK2-LOTS 11.1 AND 12.2 
00-1 
12 JANUARY 2000 
THE APPLICATION PROPOSES CONVEYANCE OF 
APPROXIMATELY 0.2 +/- ACRES FROM LOT 12.2 TO LOT 11.1. 

1. The properties are located within the design shopping (C) zoning district of the Town. Lot 11.1 is 
being increased in dimension and lot 12.2 is being slightly decreased. 

2. The Applicant's Surveyor has indicated the minimum bulk requirements for the zone on the plan. 
Lot 12.2 (the lot being decreased in dimension) is a vacant lot which maintains compliance with the 
minimum bulk requirements of the Zone. 

3. I am aware of no zoning or technical concerns with regard to this proposed lot line change. 

4. The Planning Board may wish to assume the position of Lead Agency under the SEQRA process. 

5. The Planning Board should determine if a Public Hearing will be necessary for this minor 
subdivision (in form of lot line change), or if same can be waived per Paragraph 4.B of the 
Subdivision Regulations. 

6. The Planning Board may wish to make a determination regarding the type action this project 
should be classified under SEQRA and make a determination regarding environmental significance. 

Respectfully submitted, 

MarkJ.Edsfcdl.P.E. 
Planning Board Engineer 

MJEsh 

kodsi.sh 

mailto:mheny@att.net
mailto:mhepa@ptd.net


RESULTS OF P.yiEETING OF : ^SHSSJTA^/2^ AM* 

PROJECT: ̂ g/J Jjlfi/rup I -/. £$* P.B.# M - / 

LEAD AGENCY: NEGATIVE DEC: 

1. AUTHORIZE COORD LETTER: Y N M)/*| S)3" VOTE: A 5 N 
2. TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y ^ N CARRIED: YES V̂ _NO " 

M)M S) J VOTE: A S N 
CARRIED: YES i /NO 

/C WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING: M)A<S)T VOTE: A ^ N WAIVED: Y ^ N 

SCHEDULE P.H. Y N 

SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y _ 

SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y _ 

REFER TO Z.B.A: M) S) VOTE: A N 

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES NO 

APPROVAL: 

M)A) S)g VOTE: A 5 N APPROVED: 

M) S) VOTE: A N APPROVED CONDITIONALLY: 

NEED NEW PLANS: Y N 

DISCUSSION/APPROVAL CONDITIONS: 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(914)563-4011 

01 £4/2000 

^ - ^ C ^ ? W ^ tft^^e f* ~*o -, 

Received % 100.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 01/24/2000. Thank you for stopping by the Town 
Clerk's office. 

As always, i is our pleasure to serve you. 

Dorothy H. Hansen 
Town Clerk 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY '12553 
(914) 563-46'i 1 

mm Bj IUKHB 

*f ' 

01/10/2000 

{- o^Q_Q_ V --^5^x,^.^0 v ^ 

Received $ 50.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 01/10/2000. Thank you for stopping by the Town 
Clerk's office. 

As always, i is our pleasure to serve you. 

Dorothy H.Hansen 
Towi Clerk 

-V3• B ** OO - \ f H M ^ ^ ^ W , r ^ . 

C k ^ I '-̂  ^ - 3 ^ ^ 



AS OF: 01/10/2000 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW 

PAGE: 1 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

0-1 
FALL FITTINGS, INC. 
FALL FITTINGS, INC. 

-DATE-- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

10/07/2000 REC. CK #12589 PAID 

TOTAL 0.00 

150.00 

150.00 150.00 
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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Town Planning Board 

FROM: Town Fire Inspector 

DATE: January 11, 2000 

SUBJECT: Kodsi & Godsi and Strober & Yankulic 

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-00-1 
Dated: 7 January 2000 

Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-00-1 

A review of the lot line change for the above referenced subject was made on 
10 January 2000. 

This lot line change is acceptable. 

Plans Dated: 20 October 1999. 

RFR/dh 
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McGOEY, HAUSERand EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

D Main OHice 
45 Ouassaick Ave. (Route 9'.'.', 
New Windsor. New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 

D Branch Office 
507 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 16337 
(717)295-2765 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 

WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 

JAMES M. FARR, P.E. 
PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION 

RECORD OF APPEARANCE tf 

/TOWN/VILLAGE OF 

WORK SESSION DATE: //f) QcT Q I 

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: Vo 

'PLC' 

P/B 

APPLICANT RE SUB 
REQUIRED 

PROJECT NAME /<k, ft 
kL 

PROJECT STATUS: NEW )C 

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT 

OLD 

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INS P. 
FIRE INSP. 
ENGINEER 
PLANNER 
P/E CHMN. 

* 

OTHER (Specify) 

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL. 

L^ 
n.MAivhJ faL -

/C./U ^\h^^h I.of 

(J)^ A Z V/A Cfr/^c r) 

CLOSING STATUS 

_5l PO 
' Di 

Set for agenda s^^P £// /? 
ssible agenda itremor 'v^'a^/ 

pbvrsform 10MJE98 
scussion item for agenda 

ZBA referral on agenda 

Licensed in N'ew York. New Jersey and Pennsylvania 
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McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

D Main Office 
45 Ouassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
Nev/ Windsor, New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 

D Branch Office 
507 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 

WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 

JAMES M. FARR, P.E. 
PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION 

RECORD OF APPEARANCE {-•* 

TOWN/VILLAGE OF fl/&\ ) U )/<A/J>f<0 SL P/B*# 

WORK SESSION DATE: h OO^" Q 9 

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: ^ To T&ts* 

APPLICANT RE SUB 
REQUIRED 

PROJECT NAME: 

PROJECT STATUS 

SlYO 4 IS £ ̂ YL. 
W4f 

NEW ± f 
OLD 

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: /£/&, ^/?g ^/yftsJ/* A ^ / 

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP. 
FIRE INSP. 
ENGINEER 
PLANNER 
P/B CHMN. 

2S 
-XI 

OTKER (Specify 

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL: 

joi /oJfo] OAJL/A j/ara^r of h 

fi// 
*&4- hn1A 

* & • 

ffa ~ u/x oA^e cfc t<^(f-

7/C>> 

GM^flJfa ^ rr^h 

fdl?0ll?^ 2 ~ Qtl- /t^e^A-S 

.x 

pbwsform 10MJE9 8 

>SING> 
Set fqr/fegenda 
possi^Ke agenda i tem 
Discuss ion item for agenda 
ZBA referxral on agenda 

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvani, 
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SlATTf OF NEW YORK. COUNTY OF DOCKLAND fin. j STATi OF NEW YORK. COUmv Or 

•"On the * W to* <& Mff**&<* 39 3 7 , before me On Ihe day oi 
personally came » - ° 

HAROLD WALSKY" 

to me known to be the individual described in and v,ho 
executed the foregoing Instrument, and acknowledged that 

h e executed the wune. 

JvS: 

, , • • • - • „ "•' -- 13 8 ? , before rue 
I personally came 
| GRACIANO 3 . DUAKTE 

j :o me kr.twn to be the Individual dt&ctilcd in and ^h.> 
executed the foregoing1 instrument, and ackncw.'edgrd tim't 

h e executed the same. 

JOSfc'KJ DELTSCH 

Q-yualSELmj expLac ha^ni Uh^SfS-

19 , before it 

sSYATE O F HEW YORK, C O U N T Y G* 

On the day of 
personally came 
to roe known, who, being by me duty swoni, did depose an 
say that he resides « No. 

that he i» the '• 
oi 

, the corporation describe 
iti and *vhich executed the foregoing instrument: that h 
knows the seal of «id cgrporation; that the. seal affixj 
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it v,a.s J 
afrixtfd by order of the board of directors of $aid curjvjn 
tion, and that he signed h name thereto by like orde 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
: ss : 

COUNTY OF ROCKtAND ) 

On thisH^" day o£ SepterrJ-^r, 1987 
before me personally came HAfiOLa'wALSKV 
to me known to be the individual 
described in and who executed the 
foregoing instrument and to me known fo 
be the Attorney-in-Fact o£ <'?RACIANO D U A R T 
the individual described ii " " 
Attorney-in-Fact, executed 
acknowledged that he execu..,,. .,„„ 
instrument as the act a.ivl deed of said 

GRACIANO DUARTE 
by virtue of a Power oJc Attorney 
dated July 1, 198 6, and'to be 
recorded in the Orange County 
Clerk's Office simultaneously herewith. 

>t iJPvAClANO DrJAi 
in and who byf 
rd the same ani 
:cuted said 1. 

ffiaryain sitb Bait Qrrb 
W I T H COVCMANT «\dArMT G M N T C I U ' S ACTS 

TITLE NO. 

HAROLD WALSKY and GRACIANO 3. DUARTE 

TO 

£3iC h. STROBES snd JOKfc YANK'JLIS 

r. I '.liWDAHn io«u o« Hin voni UOAHO ui ri'Ll iMMRW*>T«ft£ 

tt 
Brrtori«Ban title* 

inaurane* eompsny 
norftieast region 

SKCTION 6 8 

S>I.<X.K 2 

;or 12.2 
COUNTY OR Tr>"*'N 

/ ^ / N O T A R Y " PUTIITC" 

losspHDmrrscn 
f*««7 *^Wk, Ssoi of Kr* T*fe 

_ y m U U c d to K o d t k s d Q M I S W 

TuHt it), •<?&•{' 

WSW WINDSOR, CTY, OJ" 
ORANGE 

I 

Rtroieitd Al Kfqum of A»*ii*B* Tie!" invsunte V-CiPXny 

KETURN BY MAIL TO. 

HERBS?, RASKBAUM & VAUGHAN, ESQS!. 
5 Meadown Hill Road | 
P.O. Box ?0C2 j 
Newburgh, NY 12550-0053 j 
Attn: Gilbert Rashb&u-'i Esq. 

Zip N« " 

J * l fc t OlJ',' Ol TwOonll lMIMS ClWJSftr'itiaft 



S u m j « d N T l I U twin I 0 0 J - 2 - 7 3 - l o g o n and S«l« O x d «>ilh CovanMI t t t m i l Gianto' 1 A c t l - lndi»i«S*l •< Coiacxihon lun«l« i h x l | 

CONSUIT VOU« IAWYEB BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTUUMEN1 -THIS INSTBUMINT SMOUID BE USED BY IAWYEBS ONIY. 

UOOO 
THIS INDENTURE, made (he 2nd jayof September nineteen hundred and e i g h t y - a e v e n 

BETWEEN H A R 0 L D WALSKY and GRACIANO B. DUARTE, hav ing an a d d r e s s a t 
Un i t /B J e a n n e Marie Gardens , Nanue t , New York 10954 

party of the first part, and ERIC D. STROBER and JOHN YANKULIS, c / o RASHBAUM, 
5 Meadow H i l l Road, Newburgh, New York 12550-0053 

p.iri) of the second part. 

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of Ten Dollars and other valuable con­
sideration paid by the parly of (he second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of (he second 
part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever. 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situ­
ate, lyinj- and being in the Town of New Windsor , County of Orange, and S t a t e 
of New York and shown and d e s i g n a t e d a s Lot No. 2 on a s u b d i v i s i o n 
map e n t i t l e d " F i n a l S u b d i v i s i o n P l a t f o r Walsky and Dua r t e " which 
was f i l e d in t h e O f f i c e of t h e Orange County C l e r k on March 12, 1984 
as Map No. 6507. 

TOGETHER with all rijtht. title and interest, if any. of the party of the first part of. in and to any streets 
and roads abutting the abose-described premises to the center lines thereof; TOGETHER with (he appur­
tenances jnd all the estate and rights of the party of the first pan in and to said premises; TO HAVE ANO 
TO HOLD ihe premises herein granted unto the party of the second pan. the heirs or successors and assigns 
of the party of ihe second part forever. 
AND ihe party of the first part covenants that the party of the first pan has not done or suffered anything 
wherein ihe said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 
AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section \i of the Lien Law. covenants that the party of 
the firsi part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold (he right to receive such con­
sideration a\ a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will 
apply the same first in ihe pa\mcnt of the cost of the improvement before using any pari of the total of (he 
same lor an\ other purpo\c. 
The word "party" shall be construed at if it read "parlies" whenever the sense of this indenture so requires. 

IN Wl I NESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly eieculed (his deed (he day and year lirs( above 



APPLICANT/OWNER PROXY STATEMENT 
(for professional representation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD , 

>-W/j ^Ajf^ucts, , deposes and says that he resides 
(OWNER) 

at \°yf pLnX^?J?tioad UonfOt^lW^jo^K in the County of OfaOOA 
(OWNER'S ADDRESS) ' ' 

and State of h/twfiyk. and that he is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec. Block Lot ) 
designation number(Sec. £ g Block Z. Lot \Z,t, ) which is the premises described in 

the foregoing application and that he authorizes: 

Mtslr X lacdheo ?>9n fc/i fr Ao^ i\ku) Pa.lk.ivy 12Tb! 
(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) 

( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: 
,v> / 

/ L - ^-N O 

Witness' Signature 

-£ ^V\r\ J' VK>CC ji- ^ 

Owner s Signature j 
r^a 

plicant'srSi^ature if different than owner 

THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED 
TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS. 

http://Pa.lk.ivy


APPLICANT/OWNER PROXY STATEMENT 
(for professional representation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD . 

f , D * ^0" 

fefcic p . &rncb&{2« \y ^ ^ , deposes and says that he resides 
(OWNER) 

at _in the County of 
(OWNER'S ADDRESS) 

and State of and that he is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec. Block Lot ) 
designation number(Sec. <%> & Block *Z* Lot ci*1~ ) which is the premises described in 

the foregoing application and that he authorizes: 

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) 

>J<9fcU) M» PtppgQ, U4> PC &OK 13&J JUfccp PMTZ*,M L7>SL*\ 
( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: / i > - o W ' " / - V^V^X s* (r*s \ ^ 
Ownec's Signature 

Witness' Signature 

THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED 
TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS. 



APJ&CANT/OWNER PROXY STATWENT 
(for professional representation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD . 

F A L L - firrr^'p / ^ c * 
, deposes and says that he resides 

(OWNER) 

at -ggfc ?£Q (ZTCT ZQ£, AUuSfortTz- tiQ \isul in the County of Uc&T**/1-

(OWNER'S ADDRESS) * 

and State of 0L?U<J ^ ^ U < - and that he is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec. Block Lot ) 
designation number(Sec. C & Block & Lot t i . / ) which is the premises described in 
the foregoing application and that he authorizes: 

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) 

(Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: / 2 M<?? 

Witness' Signature 

THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED 
TO REPRESENTTHE APPLICANTAND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS. 

file:///isul


APWICANT/OWNER PROXY STATEMENT 
(for professional representation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD , 

fv\0$V\E? K<3QM , deposes and says that he resides 
(OWNER) 

at f^. &&K 5 7 5 , v W s ^ - H 5 * , N N \1S&4 in the County of £>tzAAJ6>5" 
(OWNER'S ADDRESS) 

and State of U&IO Uo&-& and that he is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec. Block Lot ) 
designation number(Sec. ^ g Block *£, L o t / l . | ) which is the premises described in 

the foregoing application and that he authorizes: 

PAUL, F r r r /AJG^ /AJ^ . , £ e o & t r r t T ^>'Z^acM&t3>/ fh£2>.^> 

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) 

P.0. fro* f^c)^ jOteu) pAire^ AJY fZ-SM 
(Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date:_iZJii 

Witness' Signature 

Representative'signature 

THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED 
TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS. 



APPLICANT/OWNER PROXY STATEMENT 
(for professional representation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD , 

MA^&sCE- &CQ^>\ , deposes and says that he resides 
(OWNER) 

at ?.£* *??£>* 5 7 5 , t/Atu-5 CXX&z AJW 12S34- in the County of ^>(ZAJSJ&<5' 

(OWNER'S ADDRESS) 

and State of K^&VO "Y^CZJ^ and that he is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec. Block Lot ) 
designation number(Sec. c <& Block t . Lot 11« i ) which is the premises described in 
the foregoing application and that he authorizes: 

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) 

P.O. &o*„ 13Q, fJesm faoT-g-y/Jif 11S&I 
( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: IZJI^JH 

Witness' Signature 

THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR 
REPRESENTA TIVE OF THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING A UTHORIZED 
TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS. 
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p. NUMBER 
• m 

617.21 
Appendix C 

State Environmental Quality Review 
SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 

For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 

SEQR 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 

1. APPLICANT/SPONSOR p A C O ^ i - p T / v C i S / A J C « 2. PROJECT NAME LoT C^AJ*?" ( 2 * x r ( 5 ' * * J - f i / r * -

3. PROJECT LOCATION 

Municipality fat=UJ UjtKj0$ QfTL. County <3fiAyO=?E" 
PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map) 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

0New D Expansion L j Modification/alteration 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BR.EFLY: ^ ^ ^ J Z ^ V , * , * ^ &CTW**** Lt^c, * & . *&-Z>-/1 > \ 

4 £»©-Z.«-|-2tZ, 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 

Initially Ar ' (kStfjA acres Ultimately A-t 6 5 * ? I 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

12 Yes D No If No, describe briefly 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

D Residential D Industrial 0 Commercial D Agriculture 
Describe: 

LJ Park/Forest/Open space I I Other 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

DYes C0 No If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals 

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

DYes I? No If yes, list agency name and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

D Yes iff No 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor name: f ' A - L - ^ fr>/ T T 7 U C t ^7 _f /f^**-* • Date: 

Signature: 

/c/z&faq 

if the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

OVER 
1 


